Caruana Mario D at Health-MDH

From: Lecke Anna at PFWS on behalf of PFWS at PFWS

Sent: Monday, 06 August 2018 09:13

To: Caruana Mario D at Health-MDH

Subject: RE: Launch of 'Access to Healthy, Clean and Fair Food: An Exploratory study of the

Maltese Scenario' - 19th July 2018
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
To whom it may concern
This is to confirm that Mr Mario Caruana, attended our Launch called
"Access to Healthy, Clean and Fair Food: An Explanatory Study of the Maltese Scenario"

which was held on Thursday, 19. July 2018 from 0900 - 1300 hrs at San Anton Palace

Best Regards,

Anna Lecke
Administrative Executive

t: +356 22053185 e: anna.lecke@gov.mt w: www.pfws.org.mt




LAUNCH OF "ACCESS TO HEALTHY, CLEAN
AND FAIR FOOD: AN EXPLORATORY STUDY
OF THE MALTESE SCENARIO’

‘WHAT DO MALTESE PEOPLE UNDERSTAND BY
~ HEALTHY, CLEAN AND FAIR FOOD?
WHAT FACTORS INFLUENCE ACCESS TO THIS
TYPE OF FOOD IN MALTA?

YOU ARE INVITED TO THE LAUNCH OF A COLLABORATIVE RESEARCH 5TUDY
BETWEEM THE MATIOMAL OBSERVATORY FOR LIVING WITH DIGMITY AND THE
HATIONAL CENTRE FOR FAMILY RESEARCH, THIS STUDY WILL AMSWER THESE _
QUESTIONS AND GIVE SPACE TO STAKEHOLDERS TO DISCUSS FUTURE ACTION.

DATE: 19TH JULY 2018
TIME: 8:30-13:00
VENUE: SAN ANTON PALACE, ATTARD

PLACES ARE LIMITED, AND AVAILAELE ON A .,-,-‘ @
FIRST-COME FIRST-SERVED BASIS, KINDLY -,_"i The President’s
CONFIRM YOUR ATTENDANCE BY EMAILING ® Foundation for the
PFWS.OPREGOV.MT; BY 16TH JULY 2018 Hielibeing of Seciety




